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Interoffice Memorandum China
flrsees
To: Napol on Navarro, Deputy Countgf Pirector Date: 11 Dec. 2009
Through: Hou Xin’an, Extension:
Team Leader, Socioecon Development and
South-south Co% gration Team
From: Lu Y1b1n é me Associate, Socioeconomic File: 2009 LGOP

Development and South-south Cooperation Team
Subject:  Fund from Regional Centre Colombo for supporting China’s New Poverty Reduction Strategy

This is to request for approval of allocating the fund from Regional Centre Colombo with the amount of
USD 100,000 into the Project 00073197.

The fund from Regional Centre Colombo for supporting the above-mentioned activity was approved in the
PO 0000002949. The initiative by UNDP to support China’s New Poverty Strategy consists of series of
policy researches and dissemination activities, payment will be made in instalments, the approved PO was
made to UNDP China rather than the specific vendors. The fund category is 04240, Expenditure in this
Fund needs approved ASL. The fund from the Regional Centre Colombo is from the project 00058654,
The ASL for this project was given to the Regional Centre Colombo. UNDP China office may not get
extra ASL for this amount. In order to manage the fund, we set up a Project 00073197 in Atlas and
propose to allocate the fund from the Regional Centre Colombo to this project using fund code 11888

Your approval is very much appreciated.
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